
Linda Williams 

To: 
Subject: 

Toni McCoy 
RE: Pay telephone Application 

Will do. Thanks. 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, April 02, 2001 8:35 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: FW: Pay telephone Application 

Linda , 

Will you please drop the D/B/A from Docket 010246-TC so that it reads Florida NSA, Inc. 

Thank you, 

Toni 

- - - -  -Original Message----- 
From: Todd Scherr [mailto:tscherr@bellsouth.net] 
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 9:51 PM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: Re: Pay telephone Application/Docket 010246-TC 

Ms. McCoy, 

Please go ahead and just put through the application using just the 
corporate name. 
the followup. 

I will register the D/B/A at a later date. Thanks for 

Todd Scherr 

_ _ _ - -  Original Message -I--- 
From: "Toni McCoy" cTMcCoy@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
To: ctscherr@bellsouth.net> 
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2001 1:52 PM 
Subject: Pay telephone Application 

> Mr. Scherr, 

> I am just checking back with you to see you have registered TNT Payphones 
as a ficticious name with the FL Secretary of State yet. 

>I have pcnded the application for that registration. 
want to wait for the Fictitious Name or just use the Corporation alone. 

> Sincerely, 

> Toni McCoy 

> 

> 
Let me know if you 

> 

> 
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